
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEL1631 Agnico Eagle Meliadine Mine 2018 Annual Report
Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca> Wed, Jul 3, 2019 at 12:29 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>, "Mike, Margaret
(AADNC/AANDC)" <margaret.mike@canada.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

Good a�ernoon and thanks for your email. Unfortunately the lead on this file is on a work travel currently. Based on the
volume of work we have currently, can I respec�ully ask for an extension on the deadline for the comments for another
week? CIRNAC will endeavor to submit our comments on the annual report by the end of next week if the extension is
granted.

 

Thanks,

Godwin Okonkwo

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)
<ian.parsons@canada.ca>; Mike, Margaret (AADNC/AANDC) <margaret.mike@canada.ca>; Forte, Sarah
(AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: 2AM-MEL1631 Agnico Eagle Meliadine Mine 2018 Annual Report

 

Good morning,

 

The deadline for comment is today will CIRNAC be submitting comments on 2018 Annual Report?

 

Thanks,

 

Richard

mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca
mailto:ian.parsons@canada.ca
mailto:margaret.mike@canada.ca
mailto:sarah.forte@canada.ca


 

 

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Richard


